

Tania Asimionesei

tania.asimionesei@gmail.com

+971585323002 | Dubai, UAE

Portfolio: tania-asimionesei.co.uk

PERSONAL STATEMENT

A highly motivated and responsible team player with entrepreneurial spirit and a tech passion and background, seeks to combine the the skills and work experience in a challenging role as a front-end developer.

Professional Skillset

- HTML5 & CSS3 / SASS
- JS / jQuery
- Bootstrap
- Ionic
- Responsive Web Design
- User Experience
- Npm
- React.js & Redux - Experience in personal projects that can be seen in my portfolio
- C++, Oracle - Studied during college

Tools

- Photoshop / Illustrator
- WebStorm
- Github

Personal Skills

- Effective problem solver
- Enthusiastic and knowledge-hungry
- Quickly assimilate new concepts
- Strive for quality in everything I do

EMPLOYMENT

Front-end Developer - Freelance basis, Dubai, UAE & London, UK

August 2014 – Current

Worked with clients across different industries helping them with their businesses online presence. From concept and design to coding and enhancements, I've been creating and modifying their website accordingly to their needs and requests, making sure that the final product will be one that both me and my client be proud of.

Technologies: HTML5, CSS3, JS/jQuery, React JS, Redux, npm, Bootstrap, Responsive Web Design, Photoshop.

Front-end Developer - Conversion.com, London, UK

October 2015 – November 2017

Got the chance to work with clients across the globe within different industries, helping their platforms to increase their CRO. Everything I've built and modified on the client's websites is accordingly to their needs that are based on the user data, tracking and mapping. I also got the chance to introduce a couple of new technologies such as gulp to the dev team and implementing them in our internal builds and client side when possible.

Some of my daily activities included taking part in stand-ups, the concept and brainstorming process within different pods and bringing the beautiful designs to life through front-end development. On top I was part of some extra activities organised by the company, such as the Presentation Group, Dev Monthly Social Group, the buddy system and Culture Club.

Technologies: HTML5, CSS3, Bootstrap, JS/jQuery, Bootstrap, Gulp, npm.

Tools: Photoshop, Optimizely.

Junior Front-end Developer - miDrive, London, UK

May 2015 – September 2015

Even though I was a junior front-end developer in the tech team @ miDrive, my contribution was 'visible' shortly after my first month and a half, when we released the closed beta version of the Instructor app. My main responsibilities included the implementation of the design using HTML5/ SASS with

BEM methodology and ionic framework all that wrapped up with a 'hint' of Cordova.

Overall I've been working on 2 apps (the Instructor app and the Learner app), quite a few landing pages and emails, and the previous version of midrive.com.

Technologies: HTML5, CSS3/SASS, Bootstrap, Ionic, JS/jQuery/React.js, Cordova
Tools: Photoshop, Illustrator

Digital & Technical Researcher at Handle Recruitment, London, UK

March 2014 - Nov 2014

Handle has been the leading recruitment consultancy for the media and entertainment industries for more than thirty years. Responsibilities:

- Developed an Open Source community of the best and most talented developers in order to support and help their career progression
- Supported managers & colleagues with urgent requirements
- Liaised with clients & candidates

Co-founder at HallofJewels.co.uk, London, UK

September 2013 – April 2014

This project helped me gain a better understanding of the business world and gave me the chance to tinker away with the Magento powered website, which brought up the geek in me and reminded me of my passion for coding and design.

PA/Administrator & Researcher at Apply4U.co.uk, London, UK

January 2013 – March 2014

- Different admin and organisational responsibilities, such as planning events, schedule meeting and induction for new employees.

Voluntary Experience

Secretary and Vice-president of Liberal Students Organisation Suceava County, Romania

2009-2011

EDUCATION

Udemy.com (2017-2018)

Courses: The Web Developer Bootcamp, Modern React with Redux, The Complete React Native and Redux Course - in progress

Codecademy.com (2014)

Courses: HTML/CSS, Javascript, jQuery, Make a Website, Make an Interactive Website

“Ștefan cel Mare” University, Suceava, Romania (2008-2011)

Bachelor degree in Social and Political Sciences (first-class honours)

National College of Computer Science “Spiru Haret”, Suceava, Romania (2004 – 2008)

Computer Science
Modules: Mathematics, C++, Oracle, Physics

REFERENCES

Available on request.